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Addendum #1 

TOWN OF WAYLAND 
INVITATION FOR BIDS 

#20-2011-IFB 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS  

ROADWAY RECONSTRUCTION 
 

NOTE:  Submission deadline is revised to Friday, July 12, 2019 at 12:00 noon 

The Town of Wayland is issuing this addendum to provide information that was not provided in 
the original IFB package, as well as provide clarifications based upon questions received from 
Contractors relative to the project. 
 
Acknowledgement of receipt of this addendum is required in all submitted bids. 
 
A) A non-mandatory pre-bid meeting was held at the DPW’s offices at 66 River Road, Wayland, 

MA 01778 on Monday July 8, 2019 at 10:00AM. 
 
Attendees were: 
Paul Brinkman, Town Engineer 
Patience Hurley, P.J. Albert 
Sonya Thomas, P.J. Albert 
Randy Deman, Mass Broken Stone 
Steve Hughes, P.J. Keating 
 
 

B) The Town has received questions concerning specific information in the Construction 
Documents.  This addendum provides responses to the following questions: 

 
1. Does the DPW plan on taking all the millings to a location near here? 

Response:  The project allows the disposal of millings at a material management area 
near the DPW or at a location determined by the Contractor.  Each roadway will be 
reviewed to determine the locations(s) that will be used for the disposal of the millings.  
The location will be solely the DPW’s decision.   
 

2. Will the MassDOT prequalification be milling or reconstruction? 
Response:  MassDOT classification: Pavement - Milling And Cold Planing 
 
 

3. Does the Contract end on November 30th? 
Response:  The Work is anticipated to be completed by November 30th in conjunction 
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with the typical construction season.  The Town has sole discretion in the end date of the 
work.   
 

4. Will the Town pay for the police? 
Response:  The DPW is responsible to schedule and pay for the police details required 
for the work. 
 

5. Will the Contract be extended beyond the November 30th contract end date? 
Response:  The DPW is contracting for this construction season.  A future contract is 
anticipated to be bid later in the year that will provide for contract periods of up to three 
years.   
 

6. Is there a paving contract being bid? 
Response:  The DPW is in the process of developing bid documents for a paving contract 
that will be issued later in the month. 
 

7. Why are the structure repairs in this contract and not the paving contract? 
Response:  The DPW is bidding in this manner.  The reconstruction contractor shall be 
required to set the structure elevations based upon the Town’s requirements.  The paving 
contractor shall meet the elevations. 
 

8. Is full depth reconstruction being conducted by the Town? 
Response:  The DPW is not planning for any roadway work involving full depth 
reconstruction in this construction season.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Issued July 10, 2019 


